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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 2 of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master
Memorandum of Understanding between District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, for the
latter to provide Option A on Menu of Services 1h: school utilizing other funds to increase level of services and/or
number, additional services including wrestling and soccer, Option K: family literacy services, and work with
Alliance Academy to provide academic and enrichment small group instruction, professional development for site
coordinator and support staff, and materials and supplies, for the period September 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010,
in an additional amount of $8,026.99, increasing the Contract from a not to exceed amount of $127,213.00 to
$135,239.99.  All other terms and conditions of the Contract remain in full force and effect.
[Enter body here.]

File #: 10-1624, Version: 1

Oakland Unified School District Printed on 1/1/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

